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FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 

Date: 04 July 2015 

To FCC: 

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. 
FCC ID: IOMKD004 

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
CommScope, Inc., product description: 10G GEPON ONU  
(FCC: IOMKD004, Original Grant Date: 06/26/2015).  
Here are the changes:   

The highest frequency of the last band of 5GHz was changed from 5805 -> 5825. 
There's no change on H/W at all. 

Sincerely, 

Client’s signature : 
Client’s name & title  : Manabu Sato & Engineering Specialist  
Contact information / address: sato.manabu96@jvckenwood.com 
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